

Metwaly Ali Mohamed Eldakar

Address: Department of Library and information science
Minia University, Egypt

Phone: (002)01093949600
(002)01158462356

Email: metwaley.mohmed@mu.edu.eg

ORCID ID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-6919-7265>



Profile

An assistant professor with experience demonstrated in a career spanning Thirteen years. Excellent academic record with a Ph.D. in Measurements of electronic information sources and services (E-metrics). Equipped with excellent scientific and technical skills, good observational skills, well developed analytical and conceptual thinking skills and consistently uses a methodical approach to problem-solving. Outstanding communication and organisational skills, and has worked collaboratively in research projects. Awarded international publishing award, Minia University, 2019

Education

- Ph.D. in Information Studies (Minia University, Egypt)- awarded June 2016.
- M.A., Library Science, Mounofia University, Mounofia, Egypt, 2010.
- B.A., Library Science, Minia University, Minia, Egypt, 2005.

Employment History

- Assistant professor in library and information science Department, Minia University in Egypt from July 2016.
- Member of Minia university's central library development board from 2017.
- Teaching Assistant in library and information science Department, Minia University in Egypt from 20 March 2011.
- Database Coordinator and Data Entry Supervisor at Egyptian university digital library project (EULC) from June 2007 to December 2009 (Minia university branch)

- Demonstrator in library and information science Department, Minia University in Egypt from 30 November 2005 to March 2011
- Manager of measurement and evaluation unit, faculty of Arts, Minia University, 2019.

Research and Teaching Interests

- Information Seeking Behavior
- Scholarly publishing
- Open source library systems
- Scholarly communication
- Digital libraries
- User Perspectives on Information Systems and Services
- Computer Basics in Information Management
- Database management systems
- System analysis and design
- Descriptive Cataloging
- Classification
- Subject Analysis
- Programming
- Information retrieval systems
- Indexing and Abstracting

English Publications

1. Eldakar, M. A. M. (2019). Who reads international Egyptian academic articles? An altmetrics analysis of Mendeley readership categories. *Scientometrics*, 121(1), 105-135.
2. Shehata, A and El Dakar, M., 2018. Publishing research in the international context: An analysis of Egyptian social sciences scholars' academic writing behavior. **The Electronic Library Journal**. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1108/EL-01-2017-0005>.
3. Eldakar, M. A. M., & Kenawy, Y. M. (2020). Researchers emotions after information retrieval from databases available through the Egyptian Knowledge Bank: Impacts of perceived self-efficacy. *The Journal of Academic Librarianship*, 46(5), 102173.

Arabic Publications

- Eldakar, M. A. M. (2017). Cloud computing and its role in enhancing the information culture and research capabilities at Minia University: A survey study.- Journal of the Arab Center for Research and Studies in Library and Information Science. N 8
- Eldakar, M. A. M. (2018). The obstacles of international publication in the humanities and social sciences at Minia University: An exploratory study - Journal of modern trends in libraries and information - Journal of modern trends in libraries and information, 25(50).
- Eldakar, M. A. M. (2018). The productivity of Arab women in the field of science and technology as a search engine in the global databases: a study of the Scientometrics.- International Journal of Library and Information Sciences . vol.5, Issue.3.
- Intellectual property rights management in the Arab environment: A study of legislative and technical measures to protect intellectual property in future libraries. Sharjah Prize for Library Literature, 2020.
- Book: Programming using Asp.net for library and information science professionals. – Alexandria: House of university education for printing, publishing and distribution, 2020.
- **Conferences**

-
- The Libraries Innovation and Trends Exhibition & Conference, King Salman International Convention Centre, Madinah, Saudi Arabia. On 9 – 11 September 2019.
 - Symposium on the Future of Indexing in Egypt that organized by the Arab Portal for Libraries and Information 2016

Teaching and supervision

Assistant professor, Department of Library and Information science, Minia university, 2016 to present

- Teaching research methods in library science (UG/PG), Libraries services, Programming, Scholarly communication, references services, digital Libraries, System analysis and design, introduction to information technologies, applications of Internet in libraries and knowledge management in libraries.
- Supervising master's degree students in the department.

Assistant lecturer, Department of Library and Information science, Minia university, 2011 to 2016

- Assisting in teaching references services and scholarly communication

Demonstrator, Department of Library and Information science, Minia university, 2005 to 2010

- Assisting in teaching introduction to information technologies, library services and scholarly communication

Organization's membership

- Member at Egyptian Association of Libraries and Information (ELA)

Volunteer Experience

- Member at Minia university's central library development board.
- Lecturer and instructor of workshops with the Egypt Public Library in Minia in cooperation with the Egyptian Association for Libraries

Academic Honours and Awards

- International publishing award, Minia University, 2018
- International publishing award, Minia University, 2019

Workshops

- International Publishing – Minia University Egypt
- Searching scholarly databases and manage references – Minia University Egypt
- Scientific publishing– Minia University Egypt
- Organizing scientific conferences– Minia University Egypt
- Examination and evaluation systems– Minia University Egypt
- Ethics of scientific research– Minia University Egypt
- Certificate ICDL
- Oracle Database Administration
- SPSS
- Photoshop Adobe

- Adobe Flash
- Future Library System
- Effective communication skills
- Use of technology in teaching
- Quality Assurance
- Time and Meeting Management
- Effective presentation
- Exam systems and evaluation of students
- University administration
- HTML, CSS, ASP.NET

Committees' Membership

- Member of the Libraries Committee, Faculty of Arts, Minia University, 2017-2018 and 2018-2019.
- Member of the labs committee, Faculty of Arts, Minia University, 2016-2017 and 2019-2020.
- Member of the Quality Assurance Unit, Faculty of Arts, Minia University, 2019.

References

- Prof Osama El Sayed Mahmoud Cairo university – library and Information science department mobile number: (+201004505035)
- Prof Amgad El Gohary Minia university – library and Information science department mobile number: (+201000607699)
- Prof Ibrahim Abu El-khair Minia university – library and Information science department mobile number: (+201227717246)
- Prof. Dr. Atef El said Kasem, Mounofia university – library and information science department mobile number: (+20101772356)